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From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To : Troy Rendell 

cc: 
Subject: RE: Petition for Rate Increase 

Wednesday, May 24,2006 354 PM 

Patti Daniel; Sam Merta; Marshall Willis; Kimberley Pena 

Thank you Troy. Per your e-mail below, we will open a docket for rate increase. 

From: Troy Rendell 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 3:41 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Patti Daniel; Sam Merta; Marshall Willis 
Subject: FW: Petition for Rate Increase 

It needs it's own docket ... thanks. 

From: Patti Daniel 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 3:40 PM 
To: Troy Rendell 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Petition for Rate Increase 

Can you handle this? 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2006 3:31 PM 
To: Patti Daniel 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Petition for Rate Increase 

Hi Patti, 

CCA has received a (letter) petitioning the PSC for a limited alternative rate increase from Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. 
Could you review this document and advise if we should open a docket for a rate increase? I halie entered the 
document in Docket 060000 (DN 04506-06) pending a request to establish docket from ECR. 

Thank you for your help! 

Dorothy 

5/24/2006 


